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[q"iefsamtarles] Fwd: Vacancy Circulars for filling up of the Foreign/Captive Posts of the GOI in
various International/UN Organizations and Indian Missions/Posts abroad

From : Deepak Shirahatti <deepak.shirahatti@nic.in> Wed, Oct 28, 2020 05:00 PM

Subject : [Chiefsacretaries] Fwd: Vacancy Circulars for filling up of the 24 attachments
Foreign/Captive Posts of the GOI in various International/UN Organizations
and Indian Missions/Posts abroad

To : chiefsecretaries@|smgr.nic.in
Cc : Pawan Kumar Joshi <pawan.joshi@nic.in>
Reply To : Deepak Shirahattl <despak.shirahatti@nic.in>

Please send to all Chief Secretaries of States/UTs,

Regards,

g g Dezepak 5 Shirahatti

gl aF=it Fraas ﬁﬂﬁfﬁm Senior Technical Director (Scientist-F)
HOQD, NIC Cell, Department of Persannz| & Training, Department of Pension & Pensioners Welfare,
Room 114, Nerrh Block, Mew Delhi - 110001

IP-66514 Phone +91-11-23092776

From: "DEEPAK SHARMA SO DOPT" <s. deepak@nic.in>
To: Secy-goi@ismgr.nic.in, "Deepak Shirahatti" <shirahatti. deepak@nic.in>
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 4:07:45 PM

Subject: Vacancy Circulars for filing up of the Forelgn/Captive Posts of the GOI in various intermational/UN
Organizations and Indian Mission: Posts abroad

Dear Sir,

It Is requested to immediately circulate the attached (4) Vacancy Circulars through bulk Email system to: {i)
The Secretaries, All Ministries/Departments of the Government of India; and (i) The Chiefl Secretaries, All State
Govemments,

Z.  This shall be accorded "TOP PRIORITY™,
Regards,

(Deepak Sharma)

Section Officer (FA-LN),

EQ Division, DOP&T,

Room No. 201, Morth Block, New Delhi,
Ph. Mo, 011-23092694,/93131869048
Email-g.degpak@nic.in

“CleEonliness k& nexf o Goclines”
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This e-mail and its attachments may contan official Indlan Government informatian, If you are not the intended recipienty
notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail. Any dissemination or use of this information by & person other thas
intended recipient is unauthorized. The respansibility fies with the recipient to chedk this email and any attachment for the presar,

af wiruses, '\

- Cousellor Services PMI WTO Geneva.pdf
608 KB

— Counsellor PMI WTO Geneva.pdf
LTS5 KB

— Counsellor Economic EOI Washington DC.pdf
576 KB

— Adviser to ED World Bank Washington DC.pdf
599 KB
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No. 4/1/2020-FA (UN)
Government of India
Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions
Department of Personnel & Training

g

North Block, New Delhi,
Dated the 20th October, 2020

To l &

1. The Chief Secretaries,
All State Governments

2. The Secretaries of the Cadre Controlling Ministries/Departments of Gp. ‘A’
Services of the Govt. of India, participating in the Central Staffing Scheme.

Subject:-_ Filling up of the post of Counsellor (Services), Permanent Mission of Iricdia
N < TPMI), WTO. Geneva for a period of 3 years-reg,
.S

ir/Madam,

It 18 proposed to fill up the post of Counsellor (Services), Permanent
Misgsion of India [PM1), WTO, Geneva for o period of three (3] vears, The post is At
DS/ Director level.

4 2. The mandatory and desirable qualifications for the past areas ueder

[A) Mandatory Qualifications

hi i The officer must have worked for at least two {2} years at the
3 U{,‘.‘q Centre under the Central Staffing Scheme.
: i, I'he officer should have experience in trade, commierce. Industry
and alled sectors either at the Centre or an he Brate
|' \Q{M—- ) {}l--'r*h'l'menl.,.-{‘;-u:irr s
yill . The officer should be clear from vigilance angle.
" T IV, The officer should not have been debarred from Central
X ?‘U’} }(' deraation.
! The officer should have a1 least Very Good’ Service record

F L~ However, preference will be givenn - it officers who have
C‘ : ‘Witstanding’ service recard with a grading of 9 and aboye

7 vi, The officer should not be over 54 vears of age

- vit.  The officer should not have been posted on an assignment in a
L, é:; P forcign fcaptive post of Government of India, earlier.

viii. The officer should not have been nomina ted lor foreign training
J!I or thould not be on training or forcign Bssignment, currently
Branch 1% The officer should not be on study leave or long leave.

Mhméi X. The officer sheuld be at least one batch below the bBateh of

““‘..E’E_'_'_f_;g__m officers who are currently empanelled to hold the post of Join!

Secretary or its eguivalent with the Central CGovernment
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| . Exposure to international negotiations in trade, commerce, industry
and allied sectors.

3. This post may be circulated amongst officers eligible 10 be appointed at the level
af Deputy Secretary/Director in the Government of India, Names of willing and
eligible officers who can be gpared by the State
Governments/Ministries { Departments may be forwarded/ faxed to this Department
along with Cadre clearance, Vigilanee clearance, detailed Bio-data and ACR
Dossier/certified ACR gradings for the last five years it may also be ensured that
the “Cooling Off", after a previous-stint on deputation, if any, is complete and the
officer is eligible to be appointed on Central Deputation. The competent authority
may relax any of the conditions of eligibilty in deserving cases.

4. It is requested that the applications of the eligible candidates may please be
inrwarded so as to reach this Department by 04th December, 2020,

Yours faithfully,

\

ehlonic

[Khushbao!Goeel Chowdhary)

Deputy Secretary to the rnment of India
E .

Caopy to:

1. Department of Commerce, Ministry of Commerce & Industry {Dr. Anup
Wadhawan, Secretary), Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi.

2. NIC Cell, DOP&T, for placing the circular on Departmental Website under
“What's New?" Category.

3. PS to Deputy Secretary (MM):- With a request to upload this circular
through bulk e mail system,




